

Table of Web Sites

Name	URL	Section
American Association for the Advancement of Science	http://fellowships.aaas.org	§ 4.100
American Political Science Association	www.apsanet.org	§ 4.100
American University	www.american.edu	§ 4.100
Architect of the Capitol	www.aoc.gov	§ 4.112; 4.121
Asian Pacific American Institute for Congressional Studies	http://apaics.org	§ 4.100
Biographical Directory of the U.S. Congress	http://bioguide.congress.gov	§ 4.190; 10.81
Bipartisan Policy Center	http://bipartisanpolicy.org	§ 4.200
Black Americans in Congress	http://baic.house.gov	§ 10.81
Brookings Institution	www.brookings.edu	§ 4.100
Capitol Police	www.uscapitolpolice.gov	§ 4.123
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance	www.cfda.gov	§ 2.20; 4.160; 8.200
Census Bureau	www.census.gov	§ 2.40
Census Bureau (apportionment)	www.census.gov/population/apportionment/index.html	§ 2.35
Census Bureau (district maps)	www.census.gov/geo/www/maps/cd112/cd112_mainPage.htm	§ 2.35
Center for Responsive Politics	www.opensecrets.org	§ 2.10; 2.70
Chaplain (House)	http://chaplain.house.gov	§ 4.110
Chaplain (Senate)	www.senate.gov/reference/office/chaplain.htm	§ 4.120
Chief Administrative Officer	http://cao.house.gov	§ 4.110; 4.112
Clerk of the House	http://clerk.house.gov	§ 3.40; 4.110; 9.20; 9.30
Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe	www.csce.gov	§ 8.170
Committee on House Administration	http://cha.house.gov	§ 3.50; 4.62; 5.120; 5.121; 10.80
Committee on Rules and Administration	http://rules.senate.gov	§ 10.80
Committees' Congressional Handbook	http://cha.house.gov	§ 10.80
Congressional Accountability Act	http://compliance.gov	§ 4.114
Congressional Black Caucus	www.cbcfinc.org	§ 4.100
Congressional Budget Office	http://cbo.gov	§ 4.130; 7.50
Congressional-Executive Committee on China	www.cece.gov	§ 5.130
Congressional Hispanic Caucus Fellowship Program	www.chci.org	§ 4.100
Congressional Institute	http://conginst.org	§ 4.200

Name	URL	Section
Congressional Management Foundation	http://cmfweb.org	§ 4.200
Congressional pages	http://pageprogram.house.gov	§ 4.113
Congressional pay	CongressPay.com	§ 4.20
Congressional Record (online version)	http://fdsys.gov	§ 4.140
Congressional Research Service	www.loc.gov/crsinfo/	§ 4.130
Congressional staff salaries	LegiStorm.com	§ 4.61
Constitution of the United States	http://fdsys.gov	§ 10.60
Department of Commerce	http://commerce.gov	§ 4.173
Department of Health and Human Services	www.hhs.gov	§ 4.172
Department of Transportation	www.dot.gov/ost/ogc/org/legislation/index.html	§ 4.173
Executive orders and proclamations	www.archives.gov/federal-register/ executive-orders	§ 9.70
Foreign Agents Registration Act	http://fara.gov	§ 3.30
Federal Business Opportunities	www.fbo.gov	§ 4.112
Federal Citizen Information Center	http://pueblo.gsa.gov	§ 4.160
Federal Depository Libraries	http://gpo.gov/libraries	§ 4.140; 9.20
Federal Digital System	http://fdsys.gov	§ 3.50; 4.140; 5.10; 7.42; 7.43; 7.91; 9.20; 9.70; 10.10; 10.20; 10.40; 10.50; 10.60; 10.61; 10.81
Federal Election Commission	www.fec.gov	§ 2.10; 2.70
Federal Register (online version)	http://fdsys.gov	§ 4.140
Financial disclosure forms	http://clerk.house.gov/public_disc	§ 10.80
General Services Administration	http://gsa.gov	§ 4.160; 4.172
Global Legal Information Network	http://glin.gov	§ 4.130
Government Accountability Office	http://gao.gov	§ 4.130; 8.41
Government fellowships	http://students.gov	§ 4.100
Government Printing Office	www.fdsys.gov	§ 4.140
GPO Bookstore	http://bookstore.gpo.gov	§ 4.140
Grants.gov	www.grants.gov	§ 4.160; 8.200
Guide to the records of the House	http://archives.gov/legislative/guide/house	§ 10.80
Guide to the records of the Senate	http://archives.gov/legislative/guide/senate	§ 10.80
Guide to the Research Collections of Former Members of the U.S. House of Representatives, 1789–1987	www.archives.gov/legislative/ repository-collections	§ 10.81
Guide to the Research Collections of Former Senators, 1789–1995	www.archives.gov/legislative/ repository-collections	§ 10.81
Heritage Foundation	http://heritage.org	§ 4.100

Name	URL	Section
Hispanic Americans in Congress, 1822–1995	www.loc.gov/rr/hispanic/congress	§ 10.81
History of the U.S. Senate Republican Policy Committee, 1947–1997	http://fdsys.gov	§ 10.81
House Budget Committee	www.budget.house.gov	§ 7.50
House Committee on Ethics	http://ethics.house.gov	§ 3.50; 3.60; 3.61
House Democracy Partnership	http://hdac.house.gov	§ 5.130
House Democratic leader	http://democraticleader.house.gov	§ 10.70
House Democratic caucus	http://dems.gov	§ 10.70
House Democratic whip	http://democraticwhip.house.gov	§ 10.70
House Ethics manual	http://ethics.house.gov	§ 3.50; 10.80
House floor schedule	http://house.gov/legislative	§ 9.30
House inspector general	www.house.gov/IG	§ 4.110; 10.80
House majority leader	http://majorityleader.gov	§ 10.70
House page program	http://pageprogram.house.gov	§ 4.113
House Republican caucus	http://gop.gov	§ 10.70
House Republican Conference	http://gop.gov/about/rules	§ 10.70
House Republican leader	http://republicanleader.house.gov	§ 10.70
House Republican whip	http://republicanwhip.house.gov	§ 10.70
House Rules Committee	http://rules.house.gov	§ 3.50; 10.40
How Laws Are Made	http://thomas.gov/home/lawsmade.toc.html	§ 10.60
Institute for Humane Studies	http://theihs.org	§ 4.100
Internship and fellowship opportunities	http://students.gov	§ 4.100
Joint Committee on Taxation	www.jct.gov	§ 7.10; 7.50; 7.92
Law Library of Congress	http://loc.gov/law	§ 4.130
Law Revision Counsel	http://uscode.house.gov	§ 9.70
Legislative Counsel (House)	http://house.gov/legcoun	§ 4.110
Legislative Counsel (Senate)	http://slc.senate.gov	§ 4.120
Legislative Resource Center	http://clerk.house.gov/about/offices_lrc.aspx	§ 9.20
Lexis-Nexis	http://web.lexis-nexis.com	§ 10.10
Library of Congress	http://loc.gov	§ 4.130; 4.210; 10.20
List of Federal Register Documents on Public Inspection	www.archives.gov/federal-register/publicinspection	§ 9.70
Lobbying Disclosure Act	http://lobbyingdisclosure.house.gov	§ 3.30
Lobbying Registration Form	http://lobbyingdisclosure.house.gov	§ 3.41
Mace	http://artandhistory.house.gov	§ 6.111
Membership changes	www.CongressProfile.com	§ 5.12

Name	URL	Section
Morris K. Udall Foundation	www.udall.gov	§ 4.100
National Academy of Public Administration	http://napawash.org	§ 4.200
National Academy of Sciences	www.nationalacademies.org	§ 4.200
National Academy of Sciences	www.healthpolicyfellows.org	§ 4.100
National Archives and Record Administration	http://archives.gov/legislative	§ 4.190; 6.300; 8.91; 9.70; 10.60
National Association of State Election Directors	www.nased.org	§ 2.11
National Association of Secretaries of State	www.nass.org	§ 2.11
National Conference of State Legislatures	www.ncsl.org	§ 2.11
Office of Compliance	www.compliance.gov	§ 4.150
Office of Congressional Ethics	http://oce.house.gov	§ 3.50
Office of the Law Revision Counsel	http://uscode.house.gov	§ 4.110
Office of Management and Budget	www.whitehouse.gov/omb	§ 4.180; 7.42; 7.43; 8.20; 9.70
Open CRS	http://opencrs.com	§ 4.130
Our American Government	http://fdsys.gov	§ 10.60
Party alignment	www.PartyNumbers.com	§ 5.14
Plum Book	www.gpoaccess.gov/plumbok	§ 8.80
Public Leadership Education Network	www.plen.org	§ 4.100
Regulations.gov	www.regulations.gov	§ 9.70
Secretary for the Majority	http://senate.gov	§ 4.120
Secretary for the Minority	http://senate.gov	§ 4.120
Secretary of the Senate	www.senate.gov/reference/office/secretary_of_senate.htm	§ 4.120
Sergeant at Arms (House)	http://house.gov	§ 4.110
Sergeant at Arms (Senate)	www.senate.gov/reference/office/sergeant_at_arms.htm	§ 4.120
Senate assistant majority leader	http://durbin.senate.gov	§ 10.70
Senate assistant minority leader	http://kyl.senate.gov	§ 10.70
Senate Budget Committee	www.budget.senate.gov	§ 7.50
Senate Document Room	www.senate.gov/legislative/common/generic/Doc_Room.htm	§ 9.20
Senate classes	www.TCNSC.com	§ 5.11
Senate Democratic conference	http://democrats.senate.gov	§ 9.30;10.70
Senate Democratic Policy Committee	http://dpc.senate.gov	§ 10.70
Senate Ethics Committee	http://ethics.senate.gov	§ 3.60
Senate ethics manual	http://ethics.senate.gov	§ 10.80
Senate floor plan	http://CongressSeating.com	§ 11.21

Name	URL	Section
Senate majority leader	http://reid.senate.gov	§ 10.70
Senate minority leader	http://republicanleader.senate.gov	§ 10.70
Senate page program	http://senate.gov	§ 4.113
Senate Republican Conference	http://republican.senate.gov	§ 9.30; 10.70
Senate Republican Policy Committee	http://rpc.senate.gov	§ 10.70
Senate Select Committee on Ethics	http://ethics.senate.gov	§ 3.50
Sergeant at Arms	www.senate.gov/reference/office/sergeant_at_arms.htm	§ 4.120
Speaker of the House	http://speaker.gov	§ 10.70
Statement of Disbursements	http://disbursements.house.gov	§ 4.110; 10.80
Stennis Center for Public Service	www.stennis.gov	§ 4.200
TheCapitol.Net	TCNCE.com	§ 2.11
Biographical Directory of U.S. Congress	CDDocs.com	§ 10.81
Budget process glossary	TCNLG.com	§ 7.160
Calendar of business (Senate calendar)	CDDocs.com	§ 10.20
Capitol Hill Day	http://CapitolHillDay.com	§ 3.21
Clinton impeachment documents	CDDocs.com	§ 10.50
Committee prints	CDDocs.com	§ 10.10
Committee reports	CDDocs.com	§ 10.10
Committees' congressional handbook	CDDocs.com	§ 10.80
Congressional documents	CDDocs.com	§ 10.00
Congressional election information	TCNCE.com	§ 2.11
Congressional fellowships	TCNCF.com	§ 4.100
Congressional hearing documents	CDDocs.com	§ 10.10
Congressional Operations Poster	www.CongressPoster.com	§ 6.01
Congressional pay	CongressPay.com	§ 4.20
<i>Congressional Record</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.20
Congressional staff salaries	LegiStorm.com	§ 4.61
Daily starting times in House	CongressSchedules.com	§ 6.72
<i>Deschler Brown Precedents</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.40
Ethics manuals of House and Senate	CDDocs.com	§ 10.80
Floor plans, House and Senate	http://CongressSeating.com	§ 11.11; 11.21
Former governors in 112th Congress	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.16
Former judges in 112th Congress	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.19
<i>Hinds' and Cannon's Precedents</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.40
History of U.S. Senate Republican Policy Committee, 1947–1997	CDDocs.com	§ 10.81

Name	URL	Section
House and joint committee ratios in 112th Congress	CongressByTheNumbers.com	§ 5.81
House calendar	CDDocs.com	§ 10.20
House Journal and Senate Journal	CDDocs.com	§ 10.20
House leadership	CongressLeaders.com	§ 10.70
<i>House Practice</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.40
<i>House Rules and Manual</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.40
Leaders of 112th Congress	CongressLeaders.com	§ 10.70
Legislation glossary	TCNLG.com	§ 6.11; 6.51; 6.91; 6.121; 6.131; 6.261
Legislative process flowchart	LegislativeProcessFlowchart.com	§ 6.01
Members of 112th Congress who served as congressional staff	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.22
Members of 112th Congress who were congressional pages	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.20
Members' congressional handbook	CDDocs.com	§ 10.80
Membership changes	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.12
Numbers of former state and local elected officials in 112th Congress	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.17
Office of Management and Budget publications for agencies	CDDocs.com	§ 7.42
Our American Government	CDDocs.com	§ 10.60
Party alignment	www.PartyNumbers.com	§ 5.14
Party control of Congress 80th through 112th Congresses	www.PartyNumbers.com	§ 5.51
Party switchers	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.13
Pocket Constitution	http://TCNConst.com	§ 5.01
Pocket Constitution	TCNPocket.com	§ 10.60
Pocket Constitution	CDDocs.com	§ 10.60
Pocket Guide to Advocacy on Capitol Hill	http://PocketGuideToAdvocacy.com	§ 3.21
Precedents for germaneness of amendments	CDDocs.com	§ 6.120
Regulations on use of congressional frank by House members	CDDocs.com	§ 10.80
Resume of congressional activity, 111th Congress	CongressByTheNumbers.com	§ 5.33
<i>Riddick's Senate Procedure</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.50
Selected characteristics of 112th Congress	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.14
Senate classes	TCNSC.com	§ 5.11
Senate committee ratios in 112th Congress	CongressByTheNumbers.com	§ 5.82
Senate floor schedule	CDDocs.com	§ 10.70

Name	URL	Section
Senate leadership	CongressLeaders.com	§ 10.70
<i>Senate Manual</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.50
Senators in 112th Congress who previously served in House of Representatives	CongressProfile.com	§ 5.15
Tax expenditures	CDDocs.com	§ 7.91
Terms of Congress	http://TermsofCongress.com	§ 5.31
Treaties and other international agreements	CDDocs.com	§ 10.60
<i>200 Notable Days</i>	CDDocs.com	§ 10.61
U.S. Constitution	CDDocs.com	§ 10.60
Vetoes and veto overrides: Presidential clout	CongressByTheNumbers.com	§ 6.292
Volumes containing and explaining President's annual budget	CDDocs.com	§ 7.43
Whip advisories and notices	CDDocs.com	§ 10.70
THOMAS	http://thomas.gov	§ 4.130; 9.10; 9.20; 10.60
Treaties and Other International Agreements: The Role of the United States Senate	http://fdsys.gov	§ 10.60
Truman Scholars	www.truman.gov	§ 4.100
<i>200 Notable Days: Senate Stories, 1987 to 2002</i>	http://fdsys.gov	§ 10.61
U.S. Association of Former Members of Congress	http://usafmc.org	§ 4.200
U.S. Capitol Historical Society	http://uschs.org	§ 4.200
U.S. Capitol Police	www.uscapitolpolice.gov	§ 4.123
U.S. Capitol Visitor Center	www.visitthecapitol.gov	§ 11.30
U.S. Code	www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode/index.html	§ 4.110
U.S. Geological Survey (district maps)	www.nationalatlas.gov/printable/congress.html	§ 2.40
U.S. Helsinki Commission	www.csce.gov	§ 5.130
U.S. House of Representatives	http://house.gov	§ 4.60; 9.20; 9.30; 10.70; 10.80
U.S. Office of Government Ethics	www.usoge.gov	§ 3.50
U.S. Office of Personnel Management	http://opm.gov	§ 3.60
U.S. Senate	http://senate.gov	§ 3.30; 4.60; 4.113; 9.20; 9.30; 10.20; 10.50; 10.60; 10.70; 11.21
Vice Presidents of the United States, 1789–1993	www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/common/briefing/Vice_President.htm	§ 10.81
White House	http://whitehouse.gov	§ 9.70
Women in Congress, 1917–2006	http://womenincongress.house.gov	§ 10.81
Women's Research and Education Institute	www.wrei.org	§ 4.100
Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars	http://wilsoncenter.org	§ 4.200